



Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Fwd: Eighth Judicial District Court - Proposed Order Returned

[REDACTED] Thu, Apr 23, 2026 at 3:48 PM
To: Lorien Cole [REDACTED] Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Cc: Lorien Cole <lorien.cole@ournevadajudges.com>

Good afternoon!

I just received the email below from the Court on the [REDACTED] case



----- Forwarded message -----

From: <NoReply@clarkcountycourts.us>
Date: Thu, Apr 23, 2026 at 3:43 PM
Subject: Eighth Judicial District Court - Proposed Order Returned
To: [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] v. [REDACTED] Case No. R-20-[REDACTED]-R; ORDR

Your proposed order or document requiring a judge's signature to the court has been returned for the following reason(s): This Order is being returned to you. This is a child support case. which has not been sealed.. An Order was issued following the filing of the case, at the request of CCDA, sealing only the address of the child,, party, or other identifying information. Moreover, the proposed Order directs the clerk's office to "not treat this as a paternity case" and it clearly is not a paternity case. The request to submit it is denied. If you desire to have the motion heard please re-notiice it and include in the party service Karen Cliff, Esq., DAFS Director.